
01268-EPA-1437

Shalini 
Vajjhala/DC/USEPA/US 

10/31/2011 05:13 PM

To "Richard Windsor"

cc Michelle DePass, "Elle Beard"

bcc

Subject Sec. Bryson -- JIUS & SelectUSA

Administrator,

I understand that you are planning to meet Secretary Bryson soon,  

 

Best,
Shalini
 

Shalini Vajjhala, PhD
Deputy Assistant Administrator 
Office of International & Tribal Affairs
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Phone: 202.564.2789
Email: vajjhala.shalini@epa.gov

Shalini Vajjhala

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Shalini Vajjhala
    Sent: 10/26/2011 01:27 PM EDT
    To: "Johnson, Barry" <BJohnson@doc.gov>; "Brickman, Aaron" 
<ABrickman@doc.gov>
    Cc: Elle Beard; Marc Lemmond
    Subject: JIUS-SelectUSA proposal, as promised
Barry,

Great talking with you and Aaron today. As promised, attached is a 1-page overview on the JIUS. Also 
below (and attached separately) are some key points for your meeting with Secretary Bryson.

Best,
Shalini

Shalini Vajjhala, PhD
Deputy Assistant Administrator 
Office of International & Tribal Affairs
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Phone: 202.564.2789
Email: vajjhala.shalini@epa.gov

US-Brazil JIUS Overview.pdfUS-Brazil JIUS Overview.pdf JIUS_SelectUSA_Long-term Investors Collaboration Proposal.docxJIUS_SelectUSA_Long-term Investors Collaboration Proposal.docx

______________________________
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Proposal - Department of Commerce/EPA Collaboration

Background: 

EPA has been leading a Presidential initiative with Brazil, called the US-Brazil Joint Initiative on 
Urban Sustainability (JIUS) designed to develop and finance sustainable solutions for cities by 
(1) creating and expanding new markets for green products and services and (2) bundling 
projects within and across cities to match large-scale and long-term investors with city-scale 
portfolios of investment opportunities, rather than individual projects. The JIUS brings together 
city, state, and federal government policymakers, project developers, equity and debt investors, 
and communities, specifically in Rio de Janeiro and Philadelphia, to develop robust and 
replicable project pipelines that provide social, environmental, and health benefits that can be 
monetized and captured using traditional investment vehicles. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

  

Potential Announcement :
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01268-EPA-4878

Chuck Fox/CBP/USEPA/US 

09/02/2009 09:40 AM

To GL

cc Aaron Dickerson, Richard Windsor

bcc

Subject RE: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa

Mr. Secretary,

Thank you for your interest and support.  We appreciate greatly our partnership with NOAA.  You have 
made significant contributions to our shared work on the Chesapeake.

We'd respectfully ask your consideration of a few ideas that could further strengthen NOAA's contribution 
to the Chesapeake:

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Thank you very much for your consideration.  Again, it has been a great pleasure to work with Jane and 
the outstanding staff at NOAA.  

Regards,

Chuck

 
 
J. Charles Fox
Senior Advisor to the Administrator
Environmental Protection Agency
410 Severn Avenue, Ste 109
410-267-5730
410-267-5777 (f)
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Tom, Gary, Ken, and Ray,

Please see the article below. This corresponds with our scheduled phone discussions this week on our forthcoming 
draft Chesapeake Bay reports. Thanks.  

Gary, please forward this to Jane Lubchenco (whose email address I don't seem to have). Tx. 

Lisa

  From: Google Alerts [googlealerts-noreply@google.com]
  Sent: 09/01/2009 04:52 PM GMT
  To: Richard Windsor
  Subject: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa
 

Google News Alert for: lisa jackson epa
Greens press EPA on Bay
Baltimore Sun
... signed by bay region residents to the EPA's J. Charles "Chuck" Fox Jr. and urged him to relay their message 
to EPA Administrator Lisa P. Jackson. ...
See all stories on this topic 
Fallout Shelter: Team Obama Seeks to Limit Reach of CO2 Ruling
Wall Street Journal Blogs
EPA boss Lisa Jackson had to stress earlier this year that the agency wasn't planning on regulating “Dunkin 
Donuts.” The White House Office of Information ...
See all stories on this topic 

 This as-it-happens Google Alert is brought to you by Google. 

Remove this alert. 
Create another alert. 
Manage your alerts. 
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01268-EPA-4879

Chuck Fox/CBP/USEPA/US 

09/02/2009 11:56 AM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa

First 2 r identical.  Second 2 r consistent w what noaa staff views as priorities.
Richard Windsor

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Richard Windsor
    Sent: 09/02/2009 11:51 AM EDT
    To: Chuck Fox
    Subject: Re: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa
This is different stuff than I read to him when I spoke to him over the phone. ?

Chuck Fox

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Chuck Fox
    Sent: 09/02/2009 09:40 AM EDT
    To: GL <GL@doc.gov>
    Cc: Aaron Dickerson; Richard Windsor
    Subject: RE: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa
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

GL 09/01/2009 04:48:07 PMLisa, Thanks so much!!

From: GL <GL@doc.gov>
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Chuck Fox/CBP/USEPA/US@EPA, Aaron Dickerson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 09/01/2009 04:48 PM
Subject: RE: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa

Lisa,
 
Thanks so much!!
 
-Gary
 

From: Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 4:26 PM
To: GL
Cc: Chuck Fox; Aaron Dickerson
Subject: Re: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa

 

Sure. I'm in IN about to do an event so I'm looping in Chuck Fox, my special 
advisor on the Chesapeake and Aaron Dickerson, my assistant. Chuck and 
Aaron, please get the requested NOAA info to Secretary Locke. Lisa

  From: GL [GL@doc.gov]
  Sent: 09/01/2009 04:22 PM AST
  To: Richard Windsor
  Subject: RE: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa
 
Lisa,
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Thanks,
 
-Gary
 

From: Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 2:53 PM
To: Tom Vilsack; GL; Ken Salazar; Ray LaHood
Cc: Aaron Dickerson; Larry Elworth
Subject: Fw: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa

 

Tom, Gary, Ken, and Ray,

Please see the article below. This corresponds with our scheduled phone discussions this 
week on our forthcoming draft Chesapeake Bay reports. Thanks.  

Gary, please forward this to Jane Lubchenco (whose email address I don't seem to have). 
Tx. 

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
... signed by bay region residents to the EPA's J. Charles "Chuck" Fox Jr. and urged him 
to relay their message to EPA Administrator Lisa P. Jackson. ...
See all stories on this topic 
Fallout Shelter: Team Obama Seeks to Limit Reach of CO2 Ruling
Wall Street Journal Blogs
EPA boss Lisa Jackson had to stress earlier this year that the agency wasn't planning 
on regulating “Dunkin Donuts.” The White House Office of Information ...
See all stories on this topic 

 This as-it-happens Google Alert is brought to you by Google. 

Remove this alert. 
Create another alert. 
Manage your alerts. 
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01268-EPA-4880

Chuck Fox/CBP/USEPA/US 

09/02/2009 12:05 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa

Right.  Sorry bout that.   
  Hopefully didn't creat prob!  So sorry

Richard Windsor

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Richard Windsor
    Sent: 09/02/2009 11:59 AM EDT
    To: Chuck Fox
    Subject: Re: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa
Not that it matters much but 2nd one is diff emphasis.  
 

Chuck Fox

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Chuck Fox
    Sent: 09/02/2009 11:56 AM EDT
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
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international assistance) are reviewing existing policies, operations, procedures, and other tools that 
affect the Federal government’s response, and will recommend options for improving the government’s 
capacity for adaptation to climate change.
 
The Steering Committee will help to set the agenda for the Interagency Group, oversee the working group 
process, regional meetings with stakeholders, and help integrate the Working Group products for 
approval by the Interagency Group.  To encourage high-level strategic discussions, we are limiting the 
size of the group and requesting only senior level participation.
 
My staff will reach out to you as we will schedule our first meeting early this month.
 
Sincerely,
 
Nancy
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